Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 11:44 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Case 15046: Encana NSL Applications
FYl. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
0:505.476.3466 F; 505.476.3462

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 11:43 AM .

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: Padilla Law Firm, P.A.; Kofoed, Georgia G.

Subject: Case 15046: Encana NSL Applications

Gentlemen: | have contacted Mr. Padilla today and informed him that Encana has decided to dismiss Case 15046, which
is on the docket for this Thursday. '

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner

Holland & Hart, LLP

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208
Phone (505) 988-4421 '
E-mail: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
Download vCard
HOLLAND&HAR’&

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.




